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September 30, 2019

TO: YPI Charter Schools
Board of Directors

FROM: Yvette King-Berg
Executive Director
SUBJECT: Recommendation to approve bell schedules and instructional minutes

offered by BCCS, BCCH, and MORCS for 2019-2020

BACKGROUND

Currently, the State of California requires the following number of instructional minutes:

Grade Level Required Minutes
Grades 5-8 54, 000
High School 64, 800

It should be noted that the above totals are the “minimum” and many traditional schools
and districts as well as charter schools offer far more instructional minutes than this
minimum.

ANALYSIS

The instructional minutes offered at YPICS vary by grade level, and facility
arrangements, but all totals exceed minimum requirements:

Grade Level | Required Minutes | Actual Minutes

Bert Corona Charter School

5-8 | 54,000 |
Monseiior Oscar Romero Charter School
6-8 ] 54,000 |
Bert Corona Charter High
9-12 I 64,800 | 64,800
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the 2019-2020 bell schedules and
instructional minutes for BCCS, BCCH, and MORCS.
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